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Fargo Public Schools 
 

Q&A 
 
In-Person Intensive In-School Intervention Services; Due: 8/8/24 10 a.m. 
 
 

 
1. Which vendors are currently providing the services requested in the RFP? Full Circle  
  a. What rates are you paying each vendor?  
  b. Have your current vendors been able to meet all your existing service needs? Yes. If not, which of     
your needs are not being met?  
 
2. Will the District provide laptops and necessary supplies to perform the scope of work? No 
 
3. Does the District require resumes and/or licenses and credentials of potential contracted 
therapists/candidates to be included in our submission? No 
 
4. How many hours per day and per week are in the billable work week? It depends on the needs. 
 
Program Specific Questions  
 
1. How many students have been identified as needing services? Unknown at this time.  
 
2. Approximately how many staff members would be receiving training? Unknown at this time.  
 
3. Is the contracted BCBA expected to supervise any District behavior staff? No  
 
4. Would the district consider virtual professional development services, or is the preferred method of 
delivery in-person? In person only 
 
5. What is the frequency preference for staff training, (i.e., weekly, monthly, annually?) student need 
determines the training requirements 
  a. Concerning staff training, what is the average group size of each training session? Unknown at this 
time.  
  b. Is the vendor responsible for providing a certification of completion to the staff member(s) that 
complete the training? No 
 
6. Is the area for training services centralized to one location, or spread across multiple locations in the 
district? Multiple locations  
 
7. Are contractors involved in the program referral process? a. If so, in what way? No 


